
COUNTY HISTORIAN ELLEN LEE LEFT PRICELESS 
MODJESKA RESEARCH

 By Doris Walker-Smith, OC Historical Commissioner
 	 Anyone with an interest in Orange County history is saddened by the January 
passing of Ellen Lee. Having already distinguished herself as the author of books about 
early Newport Beach, Ellen took as her special interest the life of Orange County�s 
most famous woman, Polish-American actress Helena Modjeska.  
	 When the home in the canyon named for the internationally acclaimed thespian 
was acquired by the County of Orange in 1986, Lee was instrumental in the devel-

opment of the historical site as a member of the park advisory board.  She was also a 
founding member of the non-pro�t Helena Modjeska Foundation, formed to support 
the new Orange County Historical Park. Ellen participated in the successful nomina-
tion of the Modjeska House as a National Historical Landmark.
	 Over the following two decades, Ellen continued to offer her knowledge and 
historical research, acquiring archive photographs, creating interpretive exhibits and 
producing a video presentation about the illustrious woman and her home, bene�ting 
visitors to the park and the entire county.   
	 Even while dealing with physical injuries and illnesses, Lee continued to be the 
�backbone� of the Helena Modjeska Foundation.  Her admirable dedication to the 
county�s pioneer history is described by Patricia Plummer of South County Historical 
Facilities as �the mother lode of Modjeska information.� 
	 Ellen had visited Poland twice, as well as various theaters here and abroad where 
Modjeska had performed; she also interviewed actors with whom she had performed. 
Said Linda Plochocki, president of the Helena Modjeska Foundation: �Ellen Lee was 
a consummate researcher who continued working with the foundation until the day 
before she died.�

A VISUAL HISTORY OF 
FLIGHT HAS LANDED AT 
COURTHOUSE MUSEUM
Fly Now! Aviation Posters from the 
Smithsonian Institution�s National 
Air and SpaceMuseum collection 
has landed in Orange County�s Old 
Courthouse Museum. Forty colorful 
travel posters dating from 1860 to 
the present tell the dramatic history 
of aviation. They also offer a treasure 
trove of information about the evolu-
tion of advertising, business, cultural 
geography, technology, tourism and 
transportation. The free exhibit will be 
on view through April 28 of this year. 
	 Beginning with the late 19th cen-
tury, these posters herald aviation as 
a spectator sport featuring balloons, 
air show barnstormers and exotic per-
formers. Posters from the 1920s high-
light the dynamic interaction between 
people and the technological break-
throughs of early commercial air travel. 
	 Speed, winning time and views 
unprecedented before aerial photog-
raphy are the message of late 1930s� 
airline posters. Indicating acceptance 
of everyday air travel after aviation�s 
amazing role in World War II, later 
posters feature destinations rather 
than airplanes themselves to sell the 
public on trying �ying. These include 
brilliant vistas from North and South 
America, Europe, Asia and Africa.
	 �We are pleased to share this 
unique and aesthetic angle of history 
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see �Flight� on page 5

�Ellen Lee was a consummate researcher who
continued working with the foundation

until the day before she died.�
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SAVE THE DATE: APRIL 28TH – “FandanGo del CaÑon”
The Grand Opening of the Ramon Peralta Adobe Museum ñThe City of Anaheim - History in the Makingò 
by Sandra Day
	 After more than a decade of persevering hope and determination, the delighted members of the Santa Ana Canyon Historical Council 
will soon realize a long-awaited ambition, the grand opening of the Ramon Peralta Adobe Museum.  Indeed, these are exciting times for this 
modest group of pioneer descendants and historical enthusiasts privileged to impart the story of Orange County�s Santa Ana Canyon region 
in such permanent and signi�cant way.
	 Built in 1871, this small adobe is the only surviving structure from the era of Spanish and Mexican land grants in the Santa Ana Canyon 
region and has eluded the destructive elements of various �oods, �res, vandalism and even abandonment.  Moreover, encroaching suburban 
developments and the commercial shopping center that now surrounds it has kept it hidden from local residents and hundreds of passing 
motorists each day for more than 20 years!
	 Although the historic ranch house will certainly be the most important �artifact� of the museum, collections will include objects and 
archival materials that are very speci�c to the region dating from the late 1700�s through the 1970�s.  Also, a most magni�cent mural is in 
process at this time and will be debuted at the museum�s Grand Opening Gala.  
	 �Fandango del Caæon,� an out-of-doors affair celebrating this historical event is set for the evening of Friday, April 28th and will take 
place directly in front of the museum�s main entrance at 6398 E. Santa Ana Canyon Road (at the corner of Fairmont Blvd in Anaheim Hills).  
The evening will feature Peralta Hills� very own Molly Mahoney, straight from New York as Mistress of Ceremonies, the dancers of Flamenco 
Bravo, an authentic Spanish menu, a live auction and a special awards moment for a local 3rd grade classroom.  Attendees will also have an 
opportunity to meet and speak with the museum�s artist and muralist, Matthew Southgate. 
	 This is truly a 100% grassroots effort and indeed a monumental achievement of both cultural and historical signi�cance.  Indeed, the 
timing for such an event is most appropriate as the city of Anaheim commences celebratory preparations marking the anniversary of the 
original land grant 200 years ago and also the sesquicentennial celebration of the city�s founding in 1857.  I do hope you will join us for an 
unforgettable evening.  Sponsorship opportunities are available.  For more information please feel free to contact the undersigned directly.      
	
	 Mrs. Sandra A. Day, Museum Project Co-Chairman
	 Santa Ana Canyon Historical Council
	 http://www.ocparks.com/peraltaadobe/   Å   714-476-2086

Historical Commissioner Carol Jordan Receives RecoGnition from 
County Board of Supervisors
Carol Jordan received a resolution from the Board of Supervisors on January 31st, 2006 for her 25 
years of service. She is one of 15 Board of Supervisors appointees, and has served as both Vice Chair 
and Chair of the Historical Commission. 
	 Carol H. Jordan became actively involved in local history in 1972 when she researched the his-
tory of the Tustin School District.  Realizing the need for a local organization to promote history, 
she helped to organize the Tustin Area Historical Society in 1976.  Carol was a co-founder of the 
Tustin Art Museum, located in an old store building in downtown Tustin. She served as its volunteer 
curator from 1975 until 1985. She is still active in its operation.  When the City of Tustin conducted 
its Historical Resource Survey, Ms Jordan served as a consultant.
	 Recognizing her broad interests in Orange County history, Supervisor Thomas Riley appointed 
Jordan to the Orange County Historical Commission in 1980.  During her years of service, she was 
the chair of the commission in 1991 and 1992 and the long time chair of the education committee.  
The Commission advises on matters pertaining to History, Archaeology, Paleontology, and Historic Preservation, including the eight historic 
parks, Archaeo/Paleo program and the Old Courthouse.  She has helped with several history conferences, has chaired various committees. 
	 Her writing credentials include: Tustin Heritage Walk, Tustin History, Faces and Folklore, Take Main Street to Tustin History, Tustin 
is my Hometown, and articles published in A Hundred Years of Yesterdays, Early Business in Orange County, the Tustin News.  She is a 
frequent speaker for community organizations.  
	 A former teacher, Mrs. Jordan is a native of Pasadena and a graduate of Occidental College.  She and her husband, the late William C. 
Jordan, moved to the Tustin area in 1955.  She has three children and �ve grandchildren.  The Historical Commission thanks Carol for her 
long tenure with the Commission and will miss her at monthly Commission meetings.




